Printed by Matilda Sanderz. 11/10/99 10:14am -~ QC]/[Q?E-'EI_

From: Kay Flynn

el Bob Trapp

Subject: fwd: FPL confidential filing
===NOTE===============11/09/99::9:lOam===============:===========:==========
CC: Linda Williams, Sunny Newman

............................................................................

Bob, we received a confidential filing from FPL on Friday concerning its
report on interruptions and curtailments per Rule 25-6.018. Who in EAG
should I contact about opening a docket to deal with the request for
confidentiality?

Kay

Fwd:by:=Bob=Trapp=====ll/09/99==9:30am:::============z====================:=
Fwd to: Kay Flynn
CC: Connie Kummer

Connie Kummer

FWd:by:=Kay=Flynn==:===l1/09/99=10 :0lam=s======—c==cso==sooos=sccssSzssSSnssS=sSTs
Fwd to: Connie Kummer

CC: Sunny Newman

............................................................................

Connie, I found from your voice mail that you're out until Wednesday. Can
you advise asap on your return whether we need to keep this confidential
filing--in which case we will need to open a docket to address the request
for confidentiality. Thanks. Kay

FWd=bY:=COnnie=Kummer=ll/10/99==9:52am=====================:===:==s===:=====
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

............................................................................

Yes we will need a docket to address the confidentiality. Just send
the CASR to me. Thanks.

FWdzby:=Kay=F1ynn==:==1l/10/99=10:OOam:=====z================:=============:
Fwd to: Connie Kummer, Matilda Sanders

............................................................................

Will do. Thank you.
Matilda, please use this e-mail as a request for establish docket. Kay

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

$38.2.3 NOV 10 &

e - FPSC-RECUROS/REPORTING

Page: 1

1 e




